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Supply, Delivery, and Installation of Audio and Video Equipment for the GPPB Boardroom, Auditorium, Training Rooms, and Meeting 
Rooms (BAC-GDS-2024-005-EPA) 
Bid Bulletin No. 03 

Project: Supply, Delivery, and Installation of Audio and Video Equipment for the 
GPPB Boardroom, Auditorium, Training Rooms, and Meeting Rooms 

 
Bid Bulletin No.: 03 

 
TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS:  
 
A. Please be advised on the following clarifications to the requirements specified in 

the Bidding Documents issued for the above-mentioned project. 
 

Questions/Concerns on the 
requirements 

Clarifications/Answers 

1. Is OEM Authority Certificate 
required for all equipment or for 
major equipment only? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Relative to the requirements under Item 
4.4 of the Terms of Reference (TOR) 
and Item I(f)(iii) of Section VIII. 
Checklist of Technical and Financial 
Documents, the bidder shall submit a 
copy of its authority certificate issued 
by the OEM to distribute, sell, install, 
service, and/or maintain the equipment 
in the Philippines for the following 
equipment:  

1. PTZ Camera 

2. Digital Matrix Processors 

3. Power Amplifier 

4. Control Processor 

5. Digital Signal Processor 

6. Indoor LED Wall Display 

7. Touch Panels 

8. Projector 

9. Teleprompter 

10. Speakers 

11. POE Switches 

12. Access Point 

13. Monitor Display 
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2. Can you give us a list of major 
equipment that requires Eco 
Label Certification? 

  

Please refer to the following 
requirements under the Terms of 
Reference:  
 
1. Monitor Display: 

a. Items 5.2.1.14 and 5.3.1.14  
Energy efficient and with Energy 
Star Rating of at least 4 Stars 

 
2. Power Amplifier: 

a. Items 5.1.14.1, 5.2.14.1, and 
5.3.10.1 
Compact mono amplifier with 
200 watts RMS power output 
into a 70-volt line and Energy 
Star qualification or any eco 
label certification 
 

3. Can you provide a Single Line 
Diagram for this project? 

The Single Line Diagram is provided 
under Annex A of the Bid Bulletin.  
 

4. Do you have a floor plan 
provided? 

The Floor Plan is provided under 
Annex B of the Bid Bulletin. 

5. Is the project related to 
Background Music and Public 
Address can be considered as 
similar contract for SLCC?  

Please refer to ITB Clause 5.3 of the 
Bid Data Sheet.  

6. Can we provide ROHS or 
environmental standards like 
ISO 14001 or equivalent.  

Please refer to the above provided 
answer under Item No. 2.  
 
Any eco or green label or 
environmental compliance certificate or 
standard is acceptable.   
 

7. Is it possible to omit the 
specification 
under 5.1.13. Ceiling 
Speaker 5.1.13.8 Energy 
Efficient and with any eco label 
certification? This is not 
applicable in the ceiling speaker, 

Please refer to Item B (4) of the Bid 
Bulletin.  
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and this is supposed to be 
applicable especially to the 
power amplifiers. 
 

8. Can we request for scaled floor 
plan and electrical plan for the 
rooms/locations? 
 

Please refer to Annex B of the Bid 
Bulletin.  

9. Is there an available power for 
all the areas where we can plug 
the equipment to power up? The 
power outlet should be beside 
the location and no additional 
electrical works.  
 

Yes. Please refer to Annex B of the Bid 
Bulletin.  

10. Since the GPPB-TSO Building is 
new and to avoid any possible 
violation of the warranty on the 
contractors works, we would like 
to recommend that wall 
moldings and rubber floor 
moldings will be use special for 
finish locations (with tiles).  

 

Please refer to the requirement under 
Item 3.4.2 of the TOR. 
 
Under Item 3.2 of the TOR, the Service 
Provider shall submit, within ten (10) 
calendar days upon receipt of the 
Notice to Proceed, a detailed work 
plan, including the lay-out design, to 
the GPPB-TSO for approval of the duly 
authorized representative of the GPPB-
TSO, with schedule of activities, details 
of activities, and monitoring tool as a 
reference of the GPPB-TSO in 
evaluating the work accomplishments 
and status of the implementation of the 
project. 
 

11. What is the use of Power 
Controller? As per checking, this 
is not necessary for the system 
requirement of GBBB-TSO. If 
end-users insist that this is 
needed, may we request a 
Single-Line Diagram (SLD) from 
the end-users? 

The Power Controller will be used to 
control the power of the Audio Visual 
(AV) equipment. This control will be 
executed via the user interface. The 
Power Controller will be used to protect 
the AV equipment and conserve 
energy.  
 
For SLD, please refer to Annex A of 
the Bid Bulletin.  
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B. The following requirements shall be read as follows:  
 

Item No. Amended Requirement 

1. Section VIII. Checklist of 
Technical and Financial 
Documents Item f(iv) 

Any eco or green label or environmental 
compliance certificate or standard for 
the Monitor Display and Power 
Amplifier. 
 

2. Item 3.1.2 of the TOR The SP shall install and configure all the 
hardware, audio and video equipment, 
devices, components, and peripherals 
for this project, including all the 
necessary wiring and data cabling in the 
identified locations/rooms of the 
buildings. 
 

3. Item 5.6.1 and Item No. 122 of 
the Bill of Quantities of the 
TOR 
 

7" Wall Mount Touch Screen 
Scheduling Panel 

4. Item 5.1.13 of the TOR Item 5.1.13 Ceiling Speakers 
 
5.1.13.1. 8" full range transducer 
delivers up to 10W in either 70V or 
100V mode using wiring taps on the 
transformer 
5.1.13.2. Transformer tap 2.5, 5, 10W 
5.1.13.3. 490, 1k, 2k Ohms input 
impedance 
5.1.13.4. 100 Hz ~ 20 kHz frequency 
response 
5.1.13.5. 98 dB SPL (1W/1m) 
5.1.13.6. Metal frame and metal grille 
5.1.13.7. Shallow depth 

 
Please be guided accordingly.  
 
Issued this 10th day of November 2023. 
 
 
ATTY. MA. JOZZENNE CLAIRE M. BELTRAN-CARANDANG 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
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